Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
REGION VIII
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CALBAYOG CITY

DIVISION @EMORANDUM
OSDS- s. 2024

TO: Chiefs, CID & SGOD

All Education Program Supervisors
Unit/Section Head

BAC Members, Secretariat, & TWG
All Others Concer

FROM: MARGARITO A NA JR. PhD, CE
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Officer In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Corrigendum for Division Memorandum No. __{i¢__ CY 2023 Agency
Procurement Compliance and Performance Indicators (APCPI) Reports

Date: March 6, 2024

1. In connection with the CY 2023 Agency Procurement Compliance and

Performance Indicators (APCPI) Reports set on March 14-15, 2024, the conduct of the
said evaluation is reset to March 19-20, 2024.

2. The Hope, the BAC members, the BAC secretariat, the technical working group, and
other concerned personnel are required to participate in this activity.

3. In this regard, the BAC secretariat members and pillar committee members (see
attached list in the previous Division Memorandum) are required under the “Jury Duty”
principle, to give utmost priority to their functions regarding this said evaluation. Hence,
they are to continue rendering services up to March 20, 2024 to prepare, gather and
present the necessary documents in relation to the said activity. The pre-evaluation shall
be on March 19, 2024 and final evaluation with the presence of the confirmator will be on
March 20, 2024 at the Division Conference Hall to start at eight o’clock in the morning.

4, Immediate dissemination of and strict compliance with this memorandum are desired.
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